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DATE: January 21, 1999

TO:  Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Communications (lsler) D}

RE:  Docket No. 981218-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission
of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 4314 issued to M.C. Trading & Associates,

Inc. for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Telecommunications Companies, and 25-24.520, F.A.C., Reporting
Requirements

By Order No. PSC-98-1735-FOF-TC, issued December 21, 1998, M.C. Trading &
Associate , Inc. had until January 11, 1999 to file a protest. On December 31, I received a letter
from this company protesting the Commission's Order and making a settlement offer. In error,
this letter was routinely filed in our office instead of being forwarded iling
Therefore, this docket needs 1o be taken back to Agenda. Plegee

and use the attached letter from the company making a s
Order.
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ot No-981218-TC

Attachment
cc:  Division of Communications (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia)
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